

Gujarat National Law University

RECRUITMENTS 2019

Uni

Built for Brilliance

Setting the Pace

-

No.

4

-

Contents

| From the Desk of the Director | 1 |
|---------------------------------------|----|
| From the Desk of the Dean | 2 |
| About Gujarat National Law University | 3 |
| The Committee on Recruitment Affairs | 4 |
| The Class of 2019 | 5 |
| Curriculum and Evaluation | 7 |
| University Initiatives | 9 |
| Fellowships and Scholarships | 10 |
| Research and Publications | 11 |
| Moot Court | 13 |
| Conferences, Seminars and Workshops | 17 |
| Art, Cultural and Literary Activities | 19 |
| Sports Activities | 21 |
| Independent Courses | 23 |
| Past Internships | 24 |
| Past Recruiters | 29 |

111

1

No.

From the Desk of the Director



Greetings on behalf of Gujarat National Law University!

The GNLU Faculty Members and I take great pride in introducing to the legal fraternity the GNLU Batch of 2019. We present to you motivated, vibrantly individualistic yet highly sculpted professionals who aspire to be value creators and catalysts of change.

Since its inception, GNLU has strived to inculcate in its students commercial awareness and a sense of professionalism combined with resilience and humility. The dynamic sphere of law has evidenced the need for individuals who possess the capability to not only tackle challenges but also know how to gracefully move forward with the times and the Batch of 2019 is an embodiment of these qualities.

The students of our Institution and this Batch in particular, while scaling the heights of academic excellence, are not confined solely to academics, and have brought glory to the University by participating in and winning the most prestigious moot court, debate, negotiation and essay writing competitions. The students have contributed to the gamut of legal literature through publications in several International as well as National journals of academic repute. They have excelled at the performing arts as well as on the sports field.

Above all, the industry experience that the students have gained through their internships at law firms, corporate houses and courts have allowed them to be unparalleled in their capacity to contribute to the legal arena. We highly value our relations with recruiters and remain committed to making your recruitment experience productive and positive. With these words, I on behalf of the GNLU family, extend my warmest greetings and welcome all our prospective recruiters.

01

With best wishes,

Prof. Dr. Bimal N. Patel



From the Desk of the Dean

Greetings from Gujarat National Law University!

Since its inception, Gujarat National Law University has striven to provide a conducive and nurturing environment for its students to adapt to the dynamic nature of the legal industry. In order to ensure this, we at GNLU, have worked to gain "knowledge from all directions" through personal and professional development.

GNLU is one of the best law schools in the country and the students have proven their mettle in various areas. The academic curriculum followed is wide ranging and inclusive of subjects like Law and Economics, Mergers and Acquisitions, Socio Economic Offences, Media Law, Energy Laws, Law, Religion, Spirituality and Justice, Maritime Law, Sports Law, etc. apart from following a research methodology based learning that urges students to develop their analytical skills and practical application of law. The students also have an edge and a deeper understanding of the subjects by means of University facilitated internships at NGOs, Judiciary, Government Departments and offices, prestigious law firms and various other organizations.

The students of the batch of 2019 are a perfect blend of sincerity, dedication, maturity, intellect/knowledge and professionalism. Having interacted and mentored them personally, I believe that these students possess all qualities to set benchmarks in the legal fraternity. I wish the batch of 2019 all the very best in their future endeavors.

I invite you to explore the GNLU website to get additional information about our faculty, programmes, curriculum requirements and students' achievements.

02

With Best Wishes,

Dr. Ravindra Kumar Singh

About GNLU

Gujarat National Law University (GNLU) is a statutory university established by the Government of Gujarat under the Gujarat National Law University Act, 2003. The University is recognized by the Bar Council of India (BCI) and the University Grants Commission (UGC). The University is also a member of the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) and is presently accredited with an 'A' Grade by NAAC and functions as the nodal agency to uplift the legal education in the State of Gujarat.

The GNLU Act, 2003 proclaims the objects of the University "shall be to advance and disseminate learning and knowledge of law and legal processes and their role in national development; to develop in the students and the research scholars a sense of responsibility to serve society in the field of law by developing skills in regard to advocacy, legal services, legislation, parliamentary practice, law reforms and such other matters; to make law and legal processes efficient instruments of social development; and to promote inter-disciplinary study of law in relation to management, technology, international cooperation and development."

The University is instrumental in providing a multi-disciplinary five-year integrated course – humanities, commerce, management, science, and social work. It is a legal institution with global outreach, which undertakes a continuous, dynamic process of creating legal minds who are par excellence professionals with an innate sense of responsibility to the society.

With state of the art research facilities and campus infrastructure readily accessible, the students, faculty, and research fellows find themselves well equipped to pursue their individual research interests. The University's library boasts of books on myriad, niche areas of law and aids in providing access to various online research databases and journals. Frequent interaction with the best legal minds through the media of conferences, guest lectures and specialized courses provide for a practical dimension to the theoretically intensive learning provided at the University. A decade since its establishment, the University has constantly been in pursuit of academic and professional excellence in imparting legal education.

The Committee on Recruitment Affairs

The Committee on Recruitment Affairs (CRA) is an integral unit of GNLU which has existed since the very establishment of the University. The primary objective of the Committee concerns enlarging the recruitment prospects of the student body while coordinating with legal houses of all spheres of law in order to generate both, present and future interest in the institution. To ensure a wholesome development of the students, the Committee facilitates a spectrum of internship opportunities for all batches on a running basis, while also organizing annual workshops for exploration of their future prospects in collaboration with an external expert agency.

The CRA consists of a well-organized set of stake holders, ranging from faculty heads, administrative staff, and student members, with each layer contributing to the attainment of the Committee's objectives. The Faculty Convenor, assisted by the administrative staff, seeks to ensure dynamism in the functions of the Committee while expanding the sphere of activities and professional outreach every year. Student members are layered as 'Members of the Committee of Recruitment Affairs', comprising of final year students; 'Members of the Preparatory Committee of Recruitment Affairs', comprising of students of the penultimate year; and 'Members of Pre-Preparatory Committee of Recruitment Affairs', strives to achieve the principle of holistic development while moulding the thoughts and vision of all its stakeholders.

The Class of 2019





The batch of 2019 has paved way for various brilliant achievements that were mere distant dreams at one point of time for the Indian law school fraternity. These students have integrated their passion for law with the traditional values of diligence, sincerity and integrity. Through their brilliance and commitment towards excellence, they have set a benchmark for all the batches to come.

Seeking inspiration from their predecessors, and aiming to scale new heights, this batch has endeavoured to excel in every arena within the spectrum of legal education. Through their achievements in moot court competitions, client counselling competitions, essay writing competitions, debates as well as the multiple publications in several prestigious journals, they have proven their acumen with utmost sincerity. The batch has won the University laurels in the fields of performing arts and sports at the national level.

While acquiring the requisite theoretical understanding within the walls of the classroom, the batch has explored the wide array of opportunities outside these walls in order to understand the true quintessential character of law.

Semester III :

- Constitutional Law I (Article 1 to 51A)
- Jurisprudence
- Law of Crimes (IPC & Elements of CrPC) •
- Law of Contracts II (Specific Contracts, Partnership and Sale of Goods)
- Law of Civil Procedure

Stream:

B.A. Money, Banking and Public Finance B.Com. Advance Accounting **B.Sc** Advanced Sciences B.B.A. Organizational Behaviour B.S.W. Human Growth and Development

| Set | nester I : | Set | nester II : | |
|---------|--|--|--|--|
| | Legal Methods | Legal History of IndiaLaw of Contracts I (General Principle | | |
| | • Law of Torts | | | |
| | Communicative English | | & Specific Reliefs) | |
| | Introduction to Indian History | - | Introduction to Sociology | |
| Stream: | | • Legal Language and Legal English Stream: | | |
| A. | Principles of Economics | A. | Macro Economics | |
| Β. | Introduction to Political Science | B./ | Political Theory | |
| B.Com. | Business Organization & Management Corporate Accounting | B.Com. | Managerial Economics Managerial Accounting | |
| Sc | Environmental Science | Sc | Information Technology | |
| B.S | Microbiology and Biochemistry | B.S | Bio-Technology | |
| B.B.A. | Principles & Practice of Management Corporate Accounting | B.B.A. | Managerial Economics Management Accounting | |
| B.S.W. | Social Work Profession: Theory and Practice Introduction to Sociology | B.S.W. | Research Methods for Social Work Contemporary Social Issues | |
| | | iop. | triter applicable | |

Semester II :

Semester V :

B.A

B.Com.

B.Sc

B.B.A.

S.W.

ŝ

• Family Law I Law of Evidence

Instruments

Stream:

International Relations

Financial Management

Forensic Science

Banking Law and Negotiable

Alternative Dispute Resolution

Semester IV:

- Constitutional Law II
- Interpretation of Statutes
- Law of Criminal Procedure
- Trust, Equity and Fiduciary Relationship •
- Administrative Law

Stream:

B.S.W.

- Public Policy, Administration and B.A.
- B.Com Income Tax: Theory, Practice and
- B.Sc

B.B.A. Marketing Management

Social Policy and Welfare Administration

Financial Management

Social Entrepreneurship

Semester VI :

- Family Law II
- Corporate Law I
- Transfer of Property & Easement
- Human Rights & International Humanitarian Law
- Public International Law

Stream:

- Law & Economics
- B.Com.

S.W.

ы.

Financial Institutions & Markets

- Space Science &
- 🛱 Communication Technology

e Business Policy and Strategic Management

Gandhian Approach to Social Work

Semester IX :

- Land and Agricultural Laws
- Private International Law
- Clinical Paper I (Drafting, Pleading and Conveyancing)
- Clinical Paper II (Professional Ethics and Professional Accounting System)

Seminar Papers I & II:

- (1) Comparative Constitutional Law
- (2) International Commercial Arbitration
- (3) Corporate Governance
- (4) Energy Laws
- (5) Media Law
- (6) International Taxation
- (7) Medical Law and Ethics
- (8) Maritime Law
- (9) Sports Law

Semester VII :

- Law of Taxation I
- Labour Laws I
- Corporate Law II
- Environmental Law
- Securities & Investment Law

Optional:

- (1) Criminology & Penology
- (2) Biotechnology Law
- (3) Advanced Contracts
- (4) WTO Law
- (5) Maritime Law

Semester X :

- Information Technology Law
- International Trade and Business Laws
- Clinical Paper III (Advanced Legal Drafting)
- Clinical Paper IV (Litigation Management & Alternative Dispute Resolution)

Seminar Paper III & IV:

- (1) Transportation Law
- (2) Dispute Settlement in International Trade and Investment
- (3) Limited Liability Partnership
- (4) Election Laws
- (5) Law of the Sea
- (6) Economic Analysis of Law
- (7) Socio Economic Offences(White Collar Crimes)
- (8) Mergers and Acquisitions
- (9) Real-Estate Laws
- (10) Animal Protection Laws

Semester VIII :

- Law of Taxation II
- Labour Law II
- Insurance Law
- Intellectual Property Rights
- Competition Law

Optional:

- (1) Air and Space Law
- (2) Infrastructure Law
- (3) Service Law
- (4) Law, Religion, Spirituality & Justice
- (5) Real Estate Law
- (6) Law relating to International Financial Services Centre

| 70-80 |
|---------------|
| 60-70 |
| 5 0-60 |
| 40-50 |
| |

Evaluation

O 80-100

E Below 40

University Initiatives

GNLU Centres for Excellence

The University has adopted a research-based teaching model with the aim of promoting a temper for in-depth research while forwarding critical and analytical thinking. In furtherance of this, the institute has established several centres of law to help realize its research objectives. The centers of excellence have been set up in various genres of legal research viz. food security, constitutional & administrative law, foreign policy, environmental law to name a few. Further new areas of law like Centre for Sports and Entertainment Law and Centre for Law and Society have also been established to promote diverse interests of students.

The University currently encourages twelve such Centres of Excellence:

- Centre for Banking, Investment and Taxation
- Centre for Business and Public Policy
- Centre for Constitutional and Administrative Law
- Centre for Corporate and Competition Law
- Centre for Environment & Sustainable Development
- Centre for Foreign Policy and Security Studies
- Centre for Intellectual Property Rights
- Centre for Law and Economics
- Centre for Law and Society
- Centre for Private International Law
- Centre for Public International Law
- Centre for Sports and Entertainment Law

Fellowships and Scholarships

GNLU Research Programmes

In its progressive efforts to steadily consolidate its law and interdisciplinary research base, the University's vision and mission has received significant boost through the establishment of various Endowed Research Programmes at the University.

Several premier international and national organisations have made generous funding contribution through the establishment of research fellowships, projects, chairs, and centres at GNLU, which are presently nine in number, which include:

- GNLU-Cube Construction Engineering Limited (CCEL) Research Fellowship on Real Estate Laws, Policies and Practices
- GNLU-Cyril Amarchand Mangaldas Chair on Ethics and Values in Legal and Judicial Profession
- GNLU-Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (GUVNL) Research Fellowship on Energy Law and Policy
- GNLU-Gujarat Council on Science and Technology (GUJCOST) Research Centre of Excellence on IPR Laws, Policies and Practices
- GNLU-Gujarat Maritime Board (GMB) Chair in Maritime Laws and Practices
- GNLU-Khaitan & Co., Fellowship on Mergers & Acquisitions, Policies and Practices
- GNLU-Microsoft India Chair on Intellectual Property Rights
- GNLU-Oil and Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC) Research Fellowship on International Contracts
- GNLU-Satluj Vidyut Nigam Ltd. chair on Hydropower Developments and Environment Laws

GNLU Legal Incubation Centre (GLIC)

Staying in line with top research houses and international management and law schools, the legal incubation centre has been instituted by GNLU. A initial investment of rupees ten lakhs has been allocated for the same. This is to encourage and support those students who wish to start a venture in law. This forum is to ensure that such students are independent and also to groom and improve their respective skills.

GNLU Litigation Assistance & Support Scheme (GLASS)

It is known that the goal of the National Law Universities across India is to enhance and develop young legal minds for any future challenges. In order to achieve this goal, GNLU has taken an initial step which has been given the name of GNLU Litigation Assistance & Support Scheme (GLASS). The aim of this initiative is to ensure that students are encouraged to join the Bar and practice. In order to do this, ten meritorious students are given a monthly stipend of rupees fifteen thousand for a period of one year.

10

Scholarships

- Aditya Birla Scholarship
- Aditya Birla Pratibha Scholarship
- Kerala State Scholarship for ST students
- Central Sector Scholarship for Top Class Education for Scheduled Class Students
- Full academic Scholarship-Summer Program, Xiamen International Academy of Law
- The tGELF Education Scholarship (Khemka Domestic Scholars)

Research and Publications

In order to foster the concept of GNLU being a 'Research based teaching University', the university has undertaken the establishment of centers of excellence in various genres of legal research. Several initiatives by students and faculty have resulted in the fruitful publication of four journals- The GNLU Law Review (TGLR), the GNLU Journal of Law, Development and Politics (GJLDP), the Developing World Review on Trade and Competition (DWRTC) and the Gujarat Law Journal (GLJ), all of which have been nourished with patronage from leading minds in the respective fields of research. These are biannual, inter disciplinary journals, which focus on law, development and politics and are administered by the faculty and students.

The meritorious students at GNLU have worked on various research projects for Government of India, Government of Gujarat and various other Public Sector units.

In furtherance of its objective to promote research activities, the university also provides Student Research Associate scholarship to deserving students who are interested in the field of research.

Publications

- 4th National Conference on Law & Justice.
- 4th Rostrum Legal Essay Writing Competition.
- Advances in Economics and Business Management.
- Alexis Review.
- Christ University Law Journal.
- E-Commerce in a Handbook Compilation by Surana and Surana.
- Economic & Political Weekly.
- Environment, Law and Society Journal, NUALS Kochi.
- Global Journal of Juridical Sciences.
- HNLU International Law Essay Competition.
- HNLU Students Bar Journal.
- Indian Journal of Law and International Affairs.
- Indian Journal of Law and Public Policy.
- Indian Journal on Contemporary Laws.
- International Conference held at JNU, New Delhi.
- International Journal for Contemporary Legal Issues.
- International Journal of Legal Sciences and Research.
- International Journal of Socio-Legal Research.
- Journal for Legal Studies and Research (JLSR) Criminal Law Review.
- Legal Desire, International Journal on Law.
- Legal Desire, International Journal on Law, Special Edition: Careers360.
- Legal Mirror.
- Lex Terra.

D-2359 D-2360 D-2361

- NUALS Environmental Law Journal.
- Plebs Journal of Law.
- Selected Essays on Crimes of Aggression edited by Prof. (Dr.) Paramjit Jaswal published by Centre of Advanced Studies in Criminal Law, RGNUL, Patiala.
- South Asian Journal of Law and Policy Review.
- Surana and Surana International Essay Writing Competition.

Editorial Board

- Alteration Dispute Resplution World
- GNLU Journal for Law, Development & Politics
- GNLU Journal on Trade and Competition Law
- Gujarat Law Journal
- Indian Law Journal
- Journal of Sports Law and Policy Governance
- Journal on Gender Justice
- Lex Insider
- Modern Governance Foundation – GNLU Centre for Law and Society Publication
- Pocket Lawyer Insights
- Sports Law Blog 'KhelAdhikar'.
- Superlawyer
- The Law Blog

Moot Court

The Moot Court Committee (MCC) of GNLU is an integral part of holistic continuous legal education at the University as it organizes and facilitates intramoot court and client counseling competitions to facilitate a fair and healthy competitive culture amongst the students. The MCC has the primary responsibility of providing the students a platform for participating in various national and international Moot Court Competitions.

The GNLU International Moot Court Competition (GIMC) the flagship moot competition of the University has earned the distinction of being a premier Moot Court Competition across the nation. Ever since its inception in 2009, the GIMC has been following the tradition of setting high benchmarks.

The MCC has also been instrumental in providing an impetus through editions, leading to critical acclaim from prestigious organizations including the ASIL, ILSA and ASIA SIL, for quality of research and spirit of competition. The success of GIMC inspired the launch of GNLU Moot on Securities and Investment Laws (GNLUMSIL)

Winners

- 21st Stetson International Environmental Moot Court Competition (World Rounds), 2017.
- 15th Commonwealth Moot Court Competition, South Asia (India) Rounds, 2017.
- 5th Foreign Direct Investment- International Arbitration Moot, South Asia Rounds, 2017.
- 15th ELSA Moot Court Competition, Asia-Pacific Rounds, 2017.
- 4th National Law University Odisha International Maritime Arbitration Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- SGTU-Indian National Bar Association National Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 14th ELSA Moot Court Competition, Asia-Pacific Rounds, 2016.
- 3rd National Law University Odisha International Maritime Arbitration Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 11th G.H. Raisoni KSHAN National Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 1st NUSRL Trial Advocacy Competition, 2015.

Runners Up

- 9th NUJS-HSF National Corporate Law Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 15th Commonwealth Moot Court Competition, World Rounds, 2017.
- 2nd Annual Jindal Technology Law and Policy International Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 13th Nani Palhivala National Memorial Tax Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 1st Annual Jindal Technology Law and Policy International Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 1st Symbiosis International Criminal Trial Advocacy Competition, March 2016.
- 4th Ámity International Moot Court Competition on Sports Law, 2016.
- 6th Paras Diwan Memorial Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- 2nd Amity International Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- 10th G.H. Raisoni National Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- 2nd RMLNLU SCC Online International Media Moot Court Competition, 2014.

Semi Finalists

- 2nd NUSRL National Trial advocacy competition, 2017.
- Semi-Finalists, 7th Dr. Paras Diwan Memorial International Energy Law Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 4th SYMFIESTA K.T.S Tulsi Mock Trial Competition, 2017.
- 1st Gurjeet Singh National Memorial Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 2nd KIIT National Mock Trial Competition, Bhubaneswar, 2016.
- 4th RMLNLU SCC Online International Media Law Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- Surana and Surana, Trial Advocacy, West Rounds, 2016.
- Justa Causa Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- Semi-Finalists, 3rd MangiLal Pagariya National Moot Court Competition at MATS Law School, Raipur, 2015.
- 1st G.H Raisoni National Trial Advocacy Competition, Nagpur, 2015.
- 14th Surana & Surana International Technology Law Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- 6th All India Shivaji University Moot Court & Alternative Dispute Resolutions (A.D.R.) Competition & Vidhi Mela, 2015.
- Semi-Finalist, NLS-Trilegal International Arbitration Moot Court Competition, 2015.

Quarter Finalists

- 15th ELSA Moot Court Competition on WTO Law, World Rounds, 2017.
- International Criminal Court Moot Court Competition (ICCMCC), 2017.
- 5th RMLNLU SCC International Media Law Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 3rd B P Saraf National Tax Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 12th G H Raisoni National Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 13th KK Luthra Memorial Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- International Criminal Court (ICC) Moot Court Competition, World Rounds, 2017.
- 7th INLU National Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- Surana and Surana Trial Advocacy Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 2nd Prof. Madhava Menon SAARC Mooting Competition, International Rounds, 2016-17.
- National Criminal Law Moot Court Competition, Modern Law College, Pune 2016.
- Oxford Price Media Law Moot Court Competition, South Asia Rounds, 2016.
- D. M. Harish Memorial Government Law College International Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- NUSRL National Moot Court Competition on Tax, 2016.
- SDM Law College National Law Fest, Lex Ultima, 2016.
- 3rd VIPS International law Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 4th NHRC LC 1 National Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 5th Justice P.N. Bhagwati International Moot on Human Rights, 2015.
- 22nd M.C. Chagla Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- 1st VIT International Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- NALSAR NFCG Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- II Lex Omnia Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- Quarter Finalists, 4th Lex Omnia Moot Court Competition, 2015.
- 1st IIT Kharagpur National Moot Court competition, 2014.
- Nyayavalokan 5th National Trial Advocacy & Judgment Writing Competition, 2014.

Best Speaker

- 21st Stetson International Environmental Moot Court Competition, World rounds, 2017.
- 15th ELSA WTO Moot Court Competition, World Rounds, (Preliminary Rounds), 2017.
- 5th Foreign Direct Investment-International Arbitration Moot, South Asia Rounds, (Final Rounds), 2017.
- 7th Dr. Paras Diwan Memorial International Energy Law Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 15th ELSA WTO Moot Court Competition, World Rounds, (Final Rounds) 2017.
- Leiden Children Right Moot Court Competition, Leiden Law School, Leiden, 2017.

Best Researcher

- 7th INLU National Moot Court Competition, 2017.
- 6th K.R.Ramamani Memorial National Taxation Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 6th Paras Diwan Memorial International Energy Law Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 1st Rationibus Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- All India Moot Court Competition for Justice VR Krishna Iyer's Ever Rolling Trophy, 2016.
- 6th All India Shivaji University Moot Court and ADR Competition, 2015.

Best Memorial

- 22nd Stetson International Environmental Law Moot Court Competition, India Rounds, 2017.
- 2nd Prof. Madhava Menon SAARC Mooting Competition, New Delhi, 2016-17.
- 10th NALSAR Justice BR Sawhney National Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 2nd Annual Jindal Technology Law and Policy International Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 11th G.H. Raisoni KSHAN National Moot Court Competition, 2016.
- 10th GH Raisoni Moot Court Competition, 2015.

Conferences, Seminars, Workshops

GNLU takes active initiatives in organizing Conferences, Workshops and Guest lectures. These path-breaking endeavours are organized by the relevant Centers of the University to provide a deeper understanding of subjects that students are interested in pursuing.

Many notable dignitaries ranging from representatives of Government and various International Organizations along with practitioners and academicians are a part of the same.

The University also organizes several workshops and certificate courses round the year that are aimed at building skills of students and are conducted by prestigious academicians from universities in India and abroad. These have witnessed participation from the Students of GNLU as well as other universities in large numbers.

Presentations and Conferences

- 4th National Conference on Law and Justice, AURO University.
- 5th National Institute of Law Nirma University (ILNU) Students Conference in association with UNHCR and ICRC.
- 6th National Institute of Law Nirma University (ILNU) Students Conference on International Humanitarian and Refugee Law in association with UNHCR and ICRC.
- 12th Biennial Conference on Entrepreneurship organised by the Entrepreneurship Development Institute of India.
- 17th International Wildlife Law Conference in collaboration with College of Law, Stetson University, USA, University of Cologne, Germany, and Wildlife Trust of India at Pune.
- Annual conference on 'Right to Food: Constitutional Perspectives', School of Law Christ University.
- Conference on Affirmative Action under the Constitution of India, School of Law Christ University.
- Conference on Socio Legal Aspects of Combating Acid Attack in India, Faculty of Law, Delhi.
- Global Legal Education Seminar, KIIT and Bar Confederation of India.
- International conference on "Media and law: contemporary challenges and strategy", Amity Law School.
- International Conference on "Victim Compensation And Restorative Justice And National Bill Drafting Competition On Victim Compensation, Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law, Patiala.
- Jump Towards Virtual and E-Network and Future Legal Issues in H.L. Institute of Commerce, Ahmedabad University, Gujarat.
- National Seminar on 'Criminal Justice System in India Recent Trends', organized by Osmania University, Hyderabad.
- National Seminar on 'Criminology, Crime and The Criminal Justice System: An Insight In The Contemporary Age of Science And Technology', College of Legal Studies, University of Petroleum & Energy Studies, Dehradun.
- National Seminar on Changing face of Corporates with respect to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, United World School of Law.
- National Seminar on Environment and Sustainable Development, Chanderprabhu Jain College Of Higher Studies and School of Law.
- National Conference on 'Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code and RERA' by ASSOCHAM.
- National Seminar on 'International Human Rights Law: Prospects and Challenges', Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law, Patiala.
- National Seminar on Law, Science and Technology, Nirma University.
- National Conference on Public Health, Medicines and Law: Growing Concerns and Challenges, Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies, Delhi.
- National Seminar on 'Role of Judiciary: Environment Protection', Chanderprabhu Jain College of Higher Studies & School of Law.
- Presentation on Unaccompanied minors moving from Afghanistan to EU for Annual International Conference on Law Economics and Politics, Cambridge, UK.

Art, Cultural & Literary Activities

In an atmosphere where knowledge and law is augmented every passing day, GNLU appreciates the need for the future practitioners of law to be balanced-mentally, physically and ethically. To forward the extracurricular interests of the students, the Student Activities Committee (SAC) organises a range of activities throughout the academic year. GNLU's annual international cultural fest- "Pentagram" is organised under the auspices of the SAC where students engage in diverse competitions like fine arts, debates, quizzes, theatre, music, dance, photography and gaming.

The GNLU Debating Society (DebSoc) provides a platform for debate enthusiasts to showcase and enhance their dexterity through the frequent debate windows and "The GNLU Debate", the annual British Parliamentary debate competition.

0

The GNLU Model United Nations Society (MUNSoc) provides the students a platform to display their oratory and analytical skills by organising the annual "GNLU MUN".

DEBATES

- Winner, Debate Championship, Flare 2017, Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, 2017.
- Semi-Finalist, RV Debating Tournament, RV College of Engineering Bangalore, 2017.
- Semi Finalist- 6th ILNU National Parliamentary Debate, Nirma University, 2017.
- Best Adjudicator, 5th ILNU National Parliamentary Debate, Nirma University, 2016.
- Best Adjudicator, Indian Women's Debating Championship, 2016.
- Semi Finalist, ILNU National Parliamentary Debate, 2016.
- Semi-Finalist, 5th Institute of Law Nirma University Debate, 2016.
- Best Adjudicator, IIT-Bombay IV, 2015.
- Runners Up, NALSAR IV Debate, 2014.

<u>MUNs</u>

- High Commendation (UNGA-SPECPOL), Syndiacte MUN, New Delhi 2017.
- Best Delegate, The World Youth Model United Nations, Nirma University, Ahmedabad, 2015.
- High Commendation, The World Youth Model United Nations, 2015.

<u>QUIZ</u>

- Winners, BizTech Quiz, Nirma University, 2017.
- Winners, India & Business Quiz, BITS-Pilani, 2017.
- Winners, General Quiz, Nirma University, 2016.
- Winners, BizTech Quiz, Nirma University, 2016.
- Winners, MICANVAS Brandwith Business Quiz, Mudra Institute of Management, Ahmedabad, 2015.
- Winners, Business Quiz, Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad, 2014.

MUSIC

- Winners of Flare Band Competition, Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, Gandhinagar, 2017.
- Runners up 'Blizzards of Rock', Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad, 2016.
- Winners of Battle of Bands, 'Spectrum', National Institute of Fashion Technology, Gandhinagar, 2016.
- Winners, Band Competition, 'Flare', Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, 2016.
- Winners, Battle of Bands, 'Blithchron', Indian Institute of Technology, Gandhinagar, 2016.
- Winners, Battle of Bands, 'Flare', organised by Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, Gandhinagar, 2015.
- Winners, Instrumental Music, Melodia, Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, Gandhinagar, 2014.

THEATRE

- Best Actress, Annual Stage Play Competition, 'Emotions' organised by Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, 2016.
- Winners, Annual Stage Play Competition, 'Emotions' organised by Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, 2016.
- Winners, Street Play Competition, 'Antaragnee' organised by Indian Institute of Technology, Gandhinagar, 2016.
- Winners, Street Play Competition, organised by Dhirubhai Ambani Institute of Information & Communication Technology, Gandhinagar, 2016.
- Winners, Street Play Competition, organised by National Institute of Fashion Technology, Gandhinagar, 2016.



Sports Activities

GNLU strives to ensure that the students are not only trained to be sharp legal minds of tomorrow, but also to be physically fit. Incorporating the values of team spirit and discipline, the Sports Committee ensures that the development of students at GNLU is well rounded by organising various individual and team sporting events; both on-field and indoors. The students of the Batch of 2019 have proven their mettle by winning accolades at various inter-university competitions, as well as district and zonal tournaments. With the state of the art infrastructure and equipment, the Sports Committee organises the annual national inter-college sports tournament, aptly christened "Justice League".

Sports Achievements

- Winner, High Jump, Petrocup, organised by Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, 2014.
- Winner, 25m Sports Pistol Event, 58th National Championship, 2014.
- Runners Up, Girls Throwball, Shaurya, organized by IIM Ahmedabad, 2014.
- Third Place, High Jump, Petrocup, organised by Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, 2014.
- Winner, Girls Badminton, Shaurya, organized by Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad, 2015.
- Winner, Chess Competition, Yuvardha IV, organized by National Law University Jodhpur, 2015.
- Winner, Girls 200mts Sprint, in Yuvardha IV, organized by National Law University Jodhpur, 2015.
- Winner, 25m Sports Pistol Event, 59th National Championship, 2015.
- Runners-up, Girls Throwball Competition, Yuvardha IV, organized by National Law University, Jodhpur, 2015.
- Runner-up, Girls 100mts Sprint, in Yuvardha IV, organized by National Law University Jodhpur, 2015.
- Third Place, Girls 4*100mts Relay, Yuvardha IV, organized by National Law University Jodhpur, 2015.
- Winner, Girls Badminton, Yuvardha V, organized by National Law University Jodhpur, 2017.
- Winner, Girls Badminton, Yuvardha V, organized by National Law University, Jodhpur, 2017.
- Winner, Girls Throwball Competition, Yuvardha V, organized by National Law University, Jodhpur, 2017.
- Winners, Boys Football, Yuvardha V, organized by National Law University, Jodhpur, 2017.
- Runners Up, Mens Cricket, Yuvardha V, organized by National Law University Jodhpur, 2017.
- Runners Up, Mens Cricket, Shaurya, organized by Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad, 2017.
- Runner-up, Triple Jump Athletics event, Yuvardha V, organized by National Law University, Jodhpur, 2017.
- Third Place, Girls Badminton Singles, Khel Mahakumbh, 2017, organized by Sports Authority Of Gujarat.
- Third Place, Tennis Singles (Men), Yuvardha V, organized by National Law University, Jodhpur, 2017.
- Semi-Finalists, Girls Volleyball, Yuvardha V, organized by National Law University, Jodhpur, 2017.

Independent Courses:

- 15th Summer Course on International Law, Indian Society of International Law.
- 9th Annual Intellectual Property Summit on the Evolving Knowledge Based Society, Ahmedabad Management Association and Y. J. Trivedi.
- Advanced Certification in Cyber Law Practice, Information Technology Agreements and Social Media Law, West Bengal National University of Juridical Sciences, Kolkata.
- Certificate course on Competition Law and Intellectual Property Rights, Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI).
- Certificate Course on International Taxation, Indian Society of International Law.
- Course on Intellectual Property, WIPO Academy.
- Credit Course on National Security and Intelligence Delivery System, Raksha Shakti University, Ahmedabad.
- Diploma in Entrepreneurship, Administration and Business Laws by West Bengal National University of Juridical Sciences, Kolkata.
- Herbert Smith Freehills-Oxford University International Lecture Programme, National Law School of India University, Bangalore.
- Introduction to the Insurance Regulation in the European Union, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Italia.
- Online Certificate Course on International Human Rights & International Humanitarian Law, Nigerian University.
- Start Your Business Programme, Ahmedabad Management Association.

Summer Schools

- 2nd CWS-WTI Joint Academy on International Trade Law and Policy
- 18th Summer Session, Salzburg Law School
- Summer Academy on International Trade Regulation, World Trade Institute, Berne, Switzerland
- Summer Program on International Law, Xiamen International Law School, China
- Summer School, Oxford University, United Kingdom
- Summer School on Children at the Heart of Humanity, University of Geneva, Switzerland
- Summer School on Law and Economics, Hamburg University, Germany
- US German Summer School, Justus Liebig University, Giessen, Germany

Past Internships

| Law Firms | • | С. |
|---|---|----------|
| • Aarna Law Associates | • | С. |
| • Abrise Legal | • | Са |
| • ACM Legal | • | Са |
| • Acquity Law | • | Сс |
| Advaita Legal | • | Cr |
| • Advani & Co | • | Су |
| • Afridi and Angell Legal Consultants, UAE | • | D. Ac |
| Akhil Modi & Associates | • | De |
| • Al Nassar & Co- Advocates | | As |
| and Legal Consultants, UAE | • | De |
| Alba Law Offices | • | De |
| ALMT Legal | | M |
| • AM Legals | • | De |
| • Anand & Anand & Khimani | • | Dł |
| • Anand and Anand | | As |
| • Anirudh Krishnan Law | • | Dł |
| Chambers | • | DI |
| • ARA Law | • | DS |
| Arista Chambers | • | Dı — |
| • Arun Oza and Associates | • | Er |
| • ASA Legal | • | Fo |
| • Ashish Mehta & Associates, | • | Fo |
| UAE | • | G |
| • Athena Legal | • | Ηa |
| Atticus Law Partners | • | Ha |
| • AZB & Partners | • | Ha |
| • Bathiya Legal and | • | HI |
| Associates | • | HS |
| Bharucha and Partners | • | IC |
| • Brijesh Thakar & Associates | | So |

- H. Jadhav Law Associates IndiaLaw V. Nagesh & Associates inpisce & Company pstone Legal ommon Law Chambers awford Bayley & Co. ril Amarchand Mangaldas M. Harish & Co. lvocates eepesh Joshi and sociates esai And Diwanii esai Desai Carrimjee And • ulla ewani and Associates harmadhikari & sociates hir and Dhir Associates MD Advocates SK Legal ua Associates helion ortune Legal ox Mandal and Co amechanger Law Advisors • aresh Mehta & Co ari Global Law Advisors ariani and Co K Acharaya And Co. SA Advocates
 - Legal Advocates & licitors

- IndusLaw
- J Sagar Associates
- Jaggi, Jaggi and Jaggi Law Firm
- Jai Vaidya and Associates
- Jani and Co.
- Juris Orbis
- Juris Vista Law Chambers
- Jurispetitus Lex
- K&S Partners
- K.G. Bansal and Co.
- Kaden Boriss
- Kamath & Kamath
- Kanga & Co.
- Karanajawala and Co.
- Keystone Partners
- KGMT Legal
- Khaitan & Co.
- Khimani & Associates
- Khurana and Khurana
- **KNS** Partners
- Kochhar and Co.
- Kred Jure
- Krida Legal
- Krishna and Saurashtri Associates LLP
- Krishnamurthy and Co.
- Krishnomics Legal
- Kumawat Associates
- Sridharan

- Law Offices of Nandan Kamath
- Law Square Advocates
- Lawhive Associates
- Legalsphere
- Legasis Partners
- Lexfluence
- LexOrates Solicitors and Advocates
- Lexoscope
- Link Legal- India Law Services
- Linklaters
- Little & Co.
- Luthra & Luthra Law Offices
- M/s Menon and Pai Associates
- Mahendra Bhavaskar & Co.
- Maheshwari & Co. Advocates
- Mansukhlal Hiralal & Co.
- MDP & Partners
- Mitul Desai & Associates
- Mulla & Mulla, Craige Blunt & Caroe
- N.C. Jain & Associates
- Naidu Associates
- Nanavati and Nanavati Associates
- Nanavati Associates
- Lakshmikumaran & Narendra Tahilramani and Associates

- NC Sogani & Associates
- Neeraj Associates
- Neolegal Associates,
- Nishith Desai Associates
- Nitya Tax Associates
- Orpheus Legal
- P&A Law Offices
- Paras Kuhad & Associates •
- Phoenix Legal
- **PKA** Advocates
- Platinum Partners
- PLR Chambers
- Poovayya & Co.
- Prashant Chandra Associates
- Pravin Parekh and Associates
- R.K. Dewan and Co.
- Rahul Sharma and Associates
- Rajni Associates
- Rajendra Narain & Co.
- Rajesh Maharshi & Associates
- Ramalingam & Associates
- Rautray & Co., Advocates Tempus Law Associates and Solicitors
- Remfry and Sagar
- **RRG &** Associates
- S&R Associates
- S.N.Kalra and Co
- SaiKrishna & Associates

- Samir Sanghavi & Associates
- Sandersons and Morgans
- Sankhla & Associates
- SBR Legal
- Seth Dua Associates
- Shardul Amarchand & Mangaldas and Co.
- Shiva & Co. Advocates
- Shrivastava and Co.
- Shyam Dewani and • Associates
- Singh & Singh Lall & Sethi
- Singhania & Co. •
- Singhi & Co.
- SK Associates
- Solomon & Co.
- Spectrum Legal
- Srivastava and Company
- Subramanya Law Company
- Suvan Law Advisors
- SV Raju Associates
- Talwar Thakore & Associates
- Tatva Legal
- Thakkar and Pahwa Advocates
- Trilegal
- TrustLaw
- UKCA and Partners
- Universal Legal

- V.J Mathew & Co.
- Vaish Associates Advocates
- Veena Gowda Law Associates
- Verus Advocates
- Vijendar Gupta and Co.
- Vimadalal & Co.
- Vinod Kothari and Company
- Vittal Shetty Associates
- Wadhwa Law Chambers
- Wadia Ghandy & Co.
- Y.J. Trivedi & Associates

Judicial Clerkships

- Justice Ajay Lamba Allahabad High Court
- Justice Akil Qureshi, Gujarat High Court
- Justice Alok Sharma, Rajasthan High Court
- Justice Banwari Lal Sharma, Rajasthan High Court
- Justice Bela.M. Trivedi, Gujarat High Court
- Justice C.K. Thakker, Former Judge, Supreme Court of India
- Justice D.K. Upadhaya, Allahabad High Court
- Justice Dilip Gupta, Mediation and Conciliation • Center of the High Court of Allahabad
- Justice Gita Mittal, Delhi •

High Court

- Justice Govind Mathur, Rajasthan High Court
- Justice J.B. Pardiwala, Gujarat High Court
- Justice Jaishree Thakur, Punjab & Harvana High Court
- Justice Jaishree Thakur, Rajasthan High Court
- Justice M.R. Shah, Gujarat High Court
- Justice Mohammad Rafiq, Rajasthan High Court
- Justice Mukta Gupta, Delhi High Court
- Justice P.B. Suresh Kumar, Kerala High Court
- Justice R.K. Aggarwal, Supreme Court of India
- Justice Rajiv Sahai Endlaw, Delhi High Court
- Justice Rongan Mukhopadhay, Jharkhand High Court
- Justice Deepak Gupta, Supreme Court of India
- Justice J.K. Ranka, Rajasthan High Court
- Justice T. S. Thakur, Supreme Court of India
- Justice Vandana Kasrekar, Madhya Pradesh High Court

Supreme Court Lawyers

- Dr. Ashwani Bharadwaj
- Mr. Manish Kumar
- Mr. Varun Chopra
- Mr. A.N.D. Rao
- Mr. C. Aryama Sundaram
- Mr. Dushyant Dave
- Mr. Gopal Sankaranarayanan
- Mr. K.T.S. Tulsi
- Mr. Kapil Sibal
- Mr. K.K. Venugopal
- Mr. Mohan Parasaran
- Mr. Pravin H Parekh
- Mr. Rakesh Gosai
- Mr. Rana Mukherjee
- Mr. Rupinder Singh Suri
- Mr. Salman Khurshid
- Mr. Sanjay Hegde
- Mr. Shivam Singh
- Mr. Siddarth Luthra
- Mr. Sushil Kumar Jain
- Mr. Varun Chopra
- Mr. V.V. Giri
- Ms. Anagha Desai
- Ms. Geeta Luthra
- Ms. Indu Malhotra
- Ms. Nilofar Khan
- Ms. Rebecca John

High Court Lawyers

• Mr. Ajay Kumar Thakur, Patna High Court

- Mr. Anand Bhandari, Calcutta High Court
- Mr. Anil Kumar Sinha, Jharkhand High Court
- Mr. Ankur Chawla, Delhi High Court
- Mr. Anmole Prasad, Sikkim High Court
- Mr. Anshin H. Desai, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Anuj Singh, Calcutta High Court
- Mr. Asif Qureshi, Bombay High Court
- Mr. Atul G. Damle, Bombay High Court
- Mr. B.K. Choudhury, Gauhati High Court
- Mr. Bimal Chetri, Gauhati High Court
- Mr. C.B. Pandey, Lucknow High Court
- Mr. C.H. Jadhav, Karnataka High Court
- Mr. D.K. Misra, Gauhati High Court
- Mr. Dayan Krishnan, Delhi
 High Court
- Mr. Deepak Bhattacharjee, <u>High Court of Hyderabad</u>
- Mr. Deepak Murali, Madras High Court
- Ms. Dhara Shah, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Dhaval Vyas, Gujarat

High Court

- Mr. Digamber Oraon, Jharkhand High Court
- Mr. Gaurav Jain, Rajasthan High Court
- Mr. Gursharan Virk, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Indra Mohan, Patna High Court
- Mr. Ishan Mihir Patel, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. J.M.Panchal, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Jaideep Verma, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Janak D. Dwarkadas, Bombay High Court
- Mr. Janak V. Japee, Gujarat
 High Court
- Mr. Jay. M. Thakkar, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Jitendar Sehrawat, Punjab & Haryana High Court
- Mr. K.K Manan, Delhi High Court
- Mr. Krishnendu Bhattacharya Calcutta High Court
- Mr. L.N. Soni, Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Mr. M. M. Ranjan, Rajasthan High Court
- Mr. M.V. Pratap Kumar, High Court of Hyderabad

- Ms. Madhulika Yadav, Lucknow High Court
- Mr. Mayur Khandeparkar, Bombay High Court
- Mr. Mukul Gupta, Delhi High Court
- Mr. Nikhil Agarwal, Allahabad High Court
- Mr. Nitin Thakker, Bombay High Court
- Mr. Pitambari Abhichandani, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Pratik Dhar, Calcutta HighCourt
- Mr. Rahul Sharma, Delhi HighCourt
- Ramchander Rao & Associates, High Court of Hyderabad
- Mr. Ratan K. Singh, Delhi High Court
- Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh Allahabad High Court
- Mr. S.C. Gupta, Delhi High Court
- Mr. Sandeep Bhat, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Sandeep Gehlawat, Punjab and Haryana High Court
- Mr. Sarat Chandra Dash, Odisha High Court
- Mr. Shalin Mehta, Gujarat High Court

- Mr. Shaqil Ahmed, Lucknow High Court
- Mr. Sonjay Peperwal, Jharkhand High Court
- Mr. Sudhir Mehta, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Sunil C. Surana, Bombay High Court
- Mr. Sunil Mittal, Delhi High Court
- Mr. Suraj Kumar, Jharkhand High Court
- Mr. Suvendu Jaipuriar, Jharkhand High Court
- Ms. Vanita Joshee, Rajasthan High Court
- Ms. Veena Gowda, Bombay High Court
- Ms. Vibhuti P. Nanavaty, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Vijay Assudani, Madhya Pradesh High Court

Law Officers

- Mr. Anurag Ahluwalia, Central Government Standing Counsel
- Mr. Ashok Mehta, Senior Advocate, Additional Solicitor General of India, High Court
- Dr. Pushpendra Singh Bhati, Additional Advocate General, Rajasthan High . Court
- Mr. Rakesh Thapliyal,

Assistant Solicitor General • of India, Uttarakhand High Court

- Mr. Hari Mohan Bhatia, District Court Lawyers Government counsel. Uttarakhand High Court
- Mr. Manish Goyal, Additional Advocate General, Allahabad High Court
- Office of Assistant Solicitor General, Lucknow High Court
- Office of Police Prosecutor, Kolkata (Trial Court)
- Office of the Public Prosecutor, Gujarat High Court
- Office of Public Prosecutor. Nagpur Bench, Bombay High Court
- Office of the Government Pleader, Gujarat High Court
- Mr. Rakesh Khajuria, Addl. Advocate General, Jammu and Kashmir High Court
- Mr. S.K.Gupta, Assistant . Advocate General, High Court of Rajasthan
- Mr. Ram Balak Mahto, • Advocate General Patna, High Court
 - Mr. Atmaram N. S. Nadkarni, Additional Solicitor General of India

Additional Solicitor General of India

- - Mr. A. T. Biradar, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Bijapur, Karnataka.
 - Mr. A.K. Bose, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Jamtara.
 - Mr. Bharat Ahuja, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Delhi.
 - Mr. Devendra Bhatt, Advocate, City Civil and Sessions Court.
 - Mr. Hanuman Singh Rajpurohit, Advocate on Record, District & Sessions Court, Jodhpur.

Mr. J. N. Pandey, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Luckhnow

- Mr. Kunal N Shah. Advocate, Special CBI Court.
- Mr. Kundan Singh Rajpuroht, Advocate, Civil and Sessions Court. Pali.
- Mr. Milan Bhatt, Advocate, City Civil and Sessions Court. .
- Mr. Nagendra Sharma, Advocate, Civil and Sessions Court, Patna.

- Mr. P.S. Narasimha, Mr. Poonam Chand Gupta, Advocate, Civil and Sessions Court, Jaipur.
 - Mr. Prabir Banerjee, Advocate, City Sessions Court, Kolkata.
 - Mr. Pritish Kumar, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Lucknow.
 - Mr. R.T. Shah, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Anand.
 - Mr. Rajeev Gupta, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Jhansi.
 - Mr. S. K. Shrivastava, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Dhanbad.
 - Mr. S.K. Aggarwal, Advocate, District & Sessions Court. Ludhiana.
 - Mr. Shekhar Srivastava, Advocate, Civil and Sessions Court, Patna.
 - Mr. Soumyajit Raha, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Barasat.
 - Mr. Vimal Singhi, Advocate, Civil and Sessions Court, Sirohi.
 - Mr. Amar Singh, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Jaipur.
 - Mrs. Manali Gadgil, Advocate, District & Sessions Court, Pune.

• <u>NGOs</u>

- Action Aid
- Action for Woman and Rural
 Development
- Adhrit Foundation
- Aga Khan Support Programme
- Akanksha Foundation
- Andhra Pradesh State Human Rights
 Commission.
- ANIS Foundation
- Association For Social Health
- Bachpan Bachao Andolan
- Bal Suraksha Abhiyan
- Bhansali Trust
- Bihar Human Rights Commission
- Bihar State Legal Services Authority
- Blind People's Association
- Care Foundation
- Center on the Death Penalty
- Centre for Advanced Studies in Human rights
- Centre for Environmental Education, Research and Advocacy
- Centre for Law and Policy Research
- Centre for Social Justice
- Centre for Study of Society and Secularism
- Centre for Sustainable Agriculture
- Childline Prayas
- Consumer Education and Research
 Centre
- Consumer Forum

- Child Rights & You
- District Legal Services Authority
- Ehsaas
- Foundation for Democratic Reforms
- Greenpeace
- Gujarat State Human Rights Commission
- Gujarat State Legal Services Authority
- Help Age India, Bangalore
- Hope Foundation, Kolkata
- Human Rights Law Network
- Indian Association Sharjah
- Indian Red Cross Society
- International Centre for Governance Society
- Janaagraha Centre for Citizenship and Democracy
- Karnataka State Human Rights Commission
- Kisan Vikas Samiti
- Kripa Foundation
- Madhya Pradesh State Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission
- Madhyam Foundation
- Mamidipudi Venkatarangaiya Foundation
- Manav Sadhana
- Marudar Vigyan Sansthan
- Multiple Actions Research Group
- National Green Tribunal, Central Zonal Bench
- National Human Rights Commission

- National Legal Services Authority
- Naya Sawera
- Niti Aayog
- Odisha Human Rights Commission
- Prayas Juvenile Aid Centre Society
- Prerna
- People's Union for Civil Liberties
- Rajkot Cancer Society
- Rural Litigation and Entitlement Kendra
- Sahabhagi Siksha Kendra
- Samaj Kalyan Board
- SAMVAD
- Self Employed Women Association
- Shikhar
- SNEHA- Society for Nutrition, Education & Health Action
- Step Forward Society
- Tamil Nadu Human Rights Commission
- The School of Desert Science
- The Thomson Reuters Foundation
- Tribhuvandas Foundation
- Udayan Care
- Uttar Pradesh Human Rights Commission
- Vasundhara Seva Samiti
- Vatsalya
- Vishala Organization
- World Wide Fund For Nature (WWF-India)
- Yuva Unstoppable



Past Recruiters

Law Firms

- A & M Partners
- Acquity Law
- Advaya Legal
- Agam Legal Consultants
- Agarwal Law Associates
- Agram Legal
- AK Law Chambers
- Alba Law Offices
- ALG India Law Offices
- Anand & Anand & Khimani
- Anand K Anandjiwala
- Anup S Shah
- ARA Law
- Argus Partners
- Ashira Law
- Athena Law Associates
- AZB & Partners
- Bharucha & Partners
- BMR Legal
- Capex Legal
- Capital Novus
- Chamber of Mr. Amit Thakkar
- Chamber of Mr. P. Sanjai Gandhi
- Chamber of Ms. Deepika Murali
- Chamber of Ms. Nidhishree Venugopal
- Chir Amrit Legal LLP
- Clarus Law Associates
- Clasis Law
- Crawford Bayley & Co.
- Cyril Amarchand Mangaldas

- D.M. Harish & Co.
- Dave & Girish & Co
- Dhruva Associates LLP
- DPSA Legal
- DSK Legal
- Economic Laws Practice
- Ernst & Young LLP
- G.C. Garg & Co.
- Gagrats & Co.
- Game Changer Law
 Advisors
- HSA Advocates
- India Law
- Indian Law Partners
- Indian Law Services
- Indian Lawyers Forum
- Indus Law
- Inttl Advocare
- J. Pal and Advocates
- Juris & Juris
- Juris Corp
- Juris Legal
- Jyoti Sagar Associates
- Kachwaha & Partners
- Kamendu Joshi & Associates
- Kanga & Co.
- Karnavat & Karnavat Advocates
- Keystone Partners
- Khaitan & Co.
- Khaitan Sud and Partners
- King & Partridge
- Kochhar & Co.
- KPMG Legal
- Kred Jure
- Krishna Saurashtri & Co.

- Krishnamurthy & Co.
- Krishnomics Legal
- Lakshmikumaran & Sridharan
- Lal Lahiri & Salhotra
- Lex Arbitri
- Lex Protector
- Lexygen
- Link Legal
- Linklators
- Little & Co.
- Luthra & Luthra Law Offices
- M/s A. R. Gupta & Associates
- Majmudar & Partners
- MCO Legals
- MD & T Partners
- Mindcrest
- Nanavati and Nanavati Advocates
- Nanavati Associates
- Nishith Desai Associates
- P. D. Gandhy & Associates
- P.H. Bathiya and Associates
- PAV Law Offices
- Perfexio Legal
- Phoenix Legal
- PKA Advocates
- Platinum Partners
- PLR Chambers
- Poovaya & Co.

29

- Privy Legal Service LLP
- PSA Legal Counsellors
- PXV Law Partners
- Quislex Legal Services

- R. Ginodia & Co.
- Rajani Associates

Samvad Partners

SDS Partners

Offices

• Sim & San

Singhi & Co.

Solicitors

Legal)

RDA Legal S & R Associates

•

Ö

•

0

•

•

•

0

•

Rajinder Narain & Co.

Santhalia Law Chambers

Seth Dua & Associates

Shah & Kishore Law

Shardul Amarchand

Mangaldas & Co.

Singh & Associates

• SJ Law Advocates and

S.V. Raju & Associates

Talwar Thakore Associates

Tax Law Chambers (TLC

• SRGR Law Offices

Thakkar & Pahwa

Advocates

The Law Point

TMT Law Practice

Udwadia & Udeshi

Wadia Ghandy & Co.

Y.J. Trivedi & Co.

Vaish Associates Advocates

Themis Lex

TLC Legal

Tuli & Co.

Verus Law

Trilegal

Singhania & Partners

Government Organisations

- Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation
- Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited
- Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Ltd.
- Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission
- Gujarat Gas Limited
- Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation
- Gujarat Industrial Investment Corporation Limited
- Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation
- Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd.
- Gujarat State Financial Corporation
- Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation
- Gujarat State Petronet Ltd.
- Gujarat State Power Corporation
- Legislative Assistants to Members of Parliament Fellowship
- Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited
- Securities and Exchange Board of India
- Telecom Regulatory Authority of India

Other Organisations

- Adani Ports
- Adani Wilmar Limited
- Aditya Birla Group
- Bajaj Allianz General Insurance
- Barclays Bank
- Capital First Ltd
- Chaitanya School
- Clifford Chance Business Services
- Coal India Limited
- Edelweiss ARC
- GVK Group
- GVK, Mumbai International Airport Pvt. Ltd.

- HDFC Bank
- HDFC Ergo
- ICICI Bank
- IMS, Mumbai
- India Infoline Finance Limited
- Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd.
- Infibeam Incorporation Limited
- Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd.
- Koan Advisory Group
- Kotak Mahindra Bank
- L&T Infrastructure Development Projects Ltd.
- Lendingkart Technologies Pvt. Ltd
- Observer Research Foundation
- OSC Knowledge Centre (Clifford Chance LLP)
- Payal Properties Pvt. Ltd.
- Power Grid
- PRS Legislative Research
- Reliance General Insurance Co. Ltd.
- Reliance Industries Limited
- RKC Infrabuilt Pvt. Ltd.
- SBI Capital Markets Ltd.
- Star India (Pvt.) Ltd.
- Teach For India
- Tech Mahindra
- Thomson Reuters
- Torrent Group
- Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
- Torrent Power Ltd.
- Troikaa Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
- Vedanta Group
- Wizcraft International Entertainment Pvt. Ltd.





Committee on Recruitment Affairs

<u>Faculty Members</u> Dr. Nidhi Buch, Convenor Dr. Fakkiresh Sakkarnaikar, Co-Convenor, LLM & Alumni Dr. Viral Pandya, Co-Convenor, MBA Dr. Mahesh Chaudhary, Member Ms. Harsha Rajwanshi, Member

<u>Student Members:</u> Anushka Shah Kaazvin Kapadia Kritika Goyal Rishika Mendiratta Sakshi Sharma Sanskriti Sanghi Internship and Placement Co-ordinator Mr. Nimesh Dave Contact: (+91) 8511188716

> <u>Photography:</u> GNLU Digital Media Jamshed Kavina

4

<u>Campus Address:</u> Attalika Avenue, Knowledge Corridor Koba, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India Email: recruitments@gnlu.ac.in Website: www.gnlu.ac.in